

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 24TH MAY 2023

To: Members of the Planning Committee:

Councillors Connolly (Chair), Haque (Vice Chair), Birch, Brown, Choudary, G Eales, T Eales, Fuchshuber, Ismail, Lane, Meredith and Purser

Cc'd to all councillors electronically for information

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of the Planning Committee of Northampton Town Council to be held in the Town Council Committee Room at Northampton Guildhall on Wednesday 24th May at 18.00

This meeting is open to the public and press to attend and those attending the meeting shall be informed that they may be recorded. Public participation is in accordance with the Town Council's public participation policy.

Stuart Carter Town Clerk 19th May 2023 Guildhall Northampton NN1 1DE

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- 3. TO AUTHORISE THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 26TH APRIL 2023
- 4. TOWN CLERK UPDATE ON PLANNING CONSULTANTS Verbal Update to be provided
- 5. PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR THE PARISH OF NORTHAMPTON AS NOTIFIED BY WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNCIL (THE PLANNING **AUTHORITY)**
- 6. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PLANING COMMITTEE- 26/04/2023

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON 26^{TH} APRIL 2023 AT 6PM IN THE TOWN COUNCIL'S

COMMITTEE ROOM LOCATED IN THE GUILDHALL, NORTHAMPTON

PRESENT: Councillors Connolly (Chair), Haque (Deputy Chair), Choudary, Ismail, Miah and Stevens

OFFICERS: Mr S Carter (Town Clerk)

63. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Lane and Purser.

64. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made.

65. TO AUTHORISE THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 12[™] APRIL 2023

AGREED: The Chair was authorised to sign the minutes of the previous meeting held on 12th April as a true and accurate record.

66. TOWN CLERK UPDATE ON PLANNING CONSULTANTS

The Town Clerk informed the committee that he had spoken to Daventry Town Council (DTC) to understand how they used planning consultants. It was explained that DTC use mainly one consultant to assist them with larger planning applications to help them formulate responses to submit to the planning authority (WNC). They confirmed that they had no policy on when to use the consultant, only that it tended to be on larger applications such as housing developments.

The Clerk confirmed that he had contacted the consultant with specific reference to an HMO strategy and was awaiting a response.

Cllr Stevens stated that in his opinion developing an HMO strategy was a must. The majority of applications that were 'called in' by the committee were HMOs however, upon checking the outcome of 10 of these, 9 had been approved by the planning authority, with one being withdrawn. Accordingly, Cllr Stevens was of the opinion that the committee needed to get professional advice in order to give the Town Council's comments more weight.

It was also agreed that the committee needed to develop an arrangement whereby the committee sent a representative to the WNC planning Committee on applications that it had strong views about. Usually this would be the Chair but in this instance the Chair sat on the WNC Planning Committee too. The Chair stressed that the town council's views were detailed at the committee meetings. Another option could be that the Clerk attends, however this was not ideal. It was agreed that this would be considered further.

It was further agreed to broach the idea of developing an HMO Strategy with the recommended consultant from DTC.

67. PLANNING APPLICATIONS – TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR THE PARISH OF NORTHAMPTON AS NOTIFIED BY WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNCIL (THE PLANNING AUTHORITY)

App	olication No	Site Address and Proposal	Comments
1.	WNN/2023/0326	Riverside Prime, Carousel Way, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 9HG Prior Notification of installation of up to 262.20 kWp Solar PV system	Northampton Town Council made no comment on this application.
2.	WNN/2023/0317	12, Cedar Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4RN Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to House in Multiple Occupation (Use Class C4) for 5 persons & rear ground floor extension	Planning Committee of Northampton Town Council have considered this application and would like to OBJECT to it. The addition of another HMO to this area will have a further detrimental impact on residents. There are already HMOs registered at 4,6 and 8 Cedar Road meaning that the road is at saturation for HMOs. This impacts on parking which for residents is already difficult. The addition of another 5 bed HMO will add more vehicles. There is also environmental issues related to the concentration of the HMOs and the fact that they are terraced homes and the amount of rubbish and the difficulties in getting rubbish through the house to the kerbside. The approval of this application will also lead to the loss of a family home. Overall, the committee regard this proposal as overdevelopment and when combined with the number of existing HMOs in the vicinity that this further HMO will affect the area negatively for the reasons stated.
3.	WNN/2023/0325	153, Bridge Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1QF Outline Planning Application with all matters reserved except layout, scale and access for construction of up to 6 storey building providing	Northampton Town Council made no comment on this application.

		up to 66no one, two and three bed Flats and	
		Apartments (Use Class C3), Commercial	
		Development (Use Class E(a,b,c,d,e,f,g(i)) and	
		associated ancillary infrastructure	
4.	WNN/2023/0328	46, Brookland Road, -, Northampton,	The Planning Committee of
٦.	WWW, 2023, 0320	Northamptonshire, NN1 4SL	Northampton Town Council to
		Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class	OBJECT to this application.
		C3) to House in Multiple Occupation for 5	Object to this application.
		occupants (Use Class C4)	Brookland Road has two registered
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	HMOs at 36 and 40, adding another
			will lead to saturation which will
			have a long lasting detrimental effect
			on the neighbourhood. There will be
			a detrimental impact on parking for
			existing residents as people move
			into this HMO.
			The Town Council has a policy of
			asking that HMOs provide en-suite
			facilities, this does not. The
			proposed bathroom arrangements
			are unsatisfactory, with one
			bathroom on the 1 st floor for 4
			bedrooms (potentially 8 people) which is too crowded. The bathroom
			on the ground floor is accessed via
			the kitchen which has hygiene
			implications.
			The committee consider this
			proposal to be of poor quality that is
			overdevelopment. It will also lead to
			the loss of a family home.
5.	WNN/2023/0314	162, Bants Lane, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
		Northamptonshire, NN5 6AH	no comment on this application.
		Prior Notification of Larger Home Extension.	
_		Dimensions a) 5.80m b) 3.38m c) 2.60m	
6.	WNN/2023/0251	15, Cameron Drive, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
		Northamptonshire, NN5 5NX Loft conversion	no comment on this application.
7	WNN/2023/0334	1, Queenswood Avenue, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
′′	VV 1414/ 2023/ 0334	Northamptonshire, NN3 6JS	1
		Bungalow extension and alterations to create	no comment on this application.
		additional living and bedroom space plus new	
		double garage	
8.	WNN/2023/0332	9, St James Mill Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
		Northamptonshire, NN5 5JW	no comment on this application.
		Prior Notification for the demolition of open	, ,
		steel framed building previously used for a	

	covered area for waste transfer from refuse	
	vehicles and associated external works	
9. WNN/2023/0352	21, Lower Mounts, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN1 3LY	no comment on this application.
	Prior Notification of installation of 168 Solar	no comment on this application.
	photovoltaics panels	
10. WNN/2023/0336	17, Fish Street, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
(L.B) WNN/2023/0337	Northamptonshire, NN1 2AA	no comment on this application.
	Change of Use from Resturant (Use Class E) to	
	Bar, Restaurant and Takeaway (Use Class Sui	
	Generis)	
11. WNN/2023/0302	44, Brookfield Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN2 7LP	no comment on this application.
	New single storey two bedroom bungalow to the	
	rear of No.44 with associated parking and	
	garden amenity, new off street parking for both	
	No.44 and 46, all access by a new development	
42 14/101/2022/0200	road between both properties	North courts of Town Courts of the state of
12. WNN/2023/0309	107, Abington Avenue, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4PB	Northampton Town Council made
	Change of Use from House in Multiple	no comment on this application.
	Occupation (Use Class C4) to Single	
	Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3)	
13. WNN/2023/034	Derek Haimes Mobile Butchers, Byron Street, -,	Northampton Town Council made
201 111111, 2020, 00 1	Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 7JD	no comment on this application.
	First Floor extension on existing ground floor to	no comment on this application.
	form a 1 Bedroom Flat	
14. WNN/2023/0347	4, Emmanuel Gardens, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 8NY	no comment on this application.
	Two storey side extension with hipped roof	
15. WNN/2023/0343	99, Colwyn Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council's
	Northamptonshire, NN1 3PU	Planning Committee OBJECT to this
	Conversion into 9no Flats	application.
		Colwyn Road already has 18
		registered HMOs on it. Whilst this
		application is not for an HMO, it is
		for 9 flats (potentially 18 people), it will still impact on the infrastructure
		in the area, car parking, refuse etc
		because of the volume of residents.
		This is too many to make this
		manageable.
		Whilst this is a large property, NTC
		state that this proposal still
		represents overdevelopment and
		when combined with the impact on
		parking, this application should be
		refused.

46 34/939 /2022 /2422	440 Adams A and Aladhamatan	Northwester To a Constitution
16. WNN/2023/0190	110, Adams Avenue, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN1 4LJ	no comment on this application.
	Conversion of Dwellinghouse to 5no Flats with a	
	part two / part three storey rear extension	
17. WNN/2022/1355	119, Fullingdale Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 2QF	no comment on this application.
	Proposed new hipped double-pitched roofs.	
	Single storey rear extension, double storey side	
	extension and front porch to 119	
18. WNN/2023/0091	38, Lingswood Park, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 8TB	no comment on this application.
	Two storey rear extension, single storey rear	
	extension, porch in-fill and part garage	
	conversion	
19. WNN/2023/0344	36, Fairway, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire,	Northampton Town Council made
	NN2 7JZ	no comment on this application.
	Variation of Conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 10 and 11 of	
	Planning Permission WNN/2021/0887	
	(Construction of one bedroom Bungalow with	
	Parking) to change position the bungalow on the	
	site and position of EV Charging Point, changes	
	to finishing materials, floor levels and elevations	
	and site layout	
20. WNN/2022/1180	29, Victoria Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN1 5ED	no comment on this application.
	Conversion, part-demolition and extension to	no comment on this application.
	factory building to provide 10No. residential flats	
21. WNN/2023/0351	73, Great Russell Street, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire	no comment on this application.
	Development of 19no. apartments (Revised	no comment on this application.
	scheme following approval of WNN/2021/0035)	
22. WNN/2023/0357	16, Ledaig Way, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
22. WHIT, 2023, 0337	Northamptonshire, NN3 6DA	•
	Single storey rear extension	no comment on this application.
23. WNN/2023/0360		Northampton Town Council made
23. VVIVIV/2023/0300	12, Heatherdale Way, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 7NY	'
	Demolition of a converted garage and the	no comment on this application.
	construction of a detached double garage and	
24 WNN /2022 /0250	workshop with a study above	North country Town Countil mode
24. WNN/2023/0358	62, Gold Street, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN1 1RS	no comment on this application.
	Change of use from Community Use (Use Class	
	F1) to Ground Floor shop (Use Class E) and three	
	flats (Use Class C3) including two studios, and	
	one three bed duplex flat within two additional	
	floors and attic storey, front conservation roof	
	lights and rear dormer	
25. WNN/2023/0361	114, Harlestone Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
(L.B) <u>WNN/2023/0362</u>	Northamptonshire, NN5 6AB	no comment on this application.
	Removal of modern rear log-store, single-storey	
	rear extension and internal alterations	

26 MMM/2022/0269	20 St Pauls Road Northampton	Northampton Town Council made
26. WNN/2023/0368	30, St Pauls Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 6ES	Northampton Town Council made
		no comment on this application.
	Conversion of a dwellinghouse into 4no. flats	
	including basement and loft with the	
	development of a rear dormer and small single	
	storey rear extension with amendments to front	
a=	existing dormer	
27. WNN/2023/0301	44, Greenfield Avenue, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 2AF	no comment on this application.
20. 14/11/2020/2020	Front elevation dormer	
28. WNN/2023/0318	70, Farmfield Court, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 8AQ	no comment on this application.
	Conversion of Dwellinghouse into 3no Flats	
29. WNN/2023/0014	242, Hazeldene Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN2 7NP	no comment on this application.
	New dwelling on land adjacent No 242	
	Hazeldene Road, to include modifications to	
	existing vehicular access to rear and new	
	vehicular crossover to front, providing off road	
20 14/11/2020/2027	parking for both new and existing dwellings	
30. WNN/2023/0377	Land At, Mill Lane, Dallington, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire	no comment on this application.
	Prior Notification for proposed	
	telecommunications installation: Proposed	
	15.0m Phase 8 Monopole and associated	
24 14/8/8//2022/0270	ancillary works	North contact Town Council words
31. WNN/2023/0378	86, Bush Hill, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN3 2PE	no comment on this application.
32. WNN/2023/0379	Double storey side extension Lakeside, Raynsford Road, -, Northampton,	Northamatan Tayun Caynail mada
32. WININ/2023/03/9	Northamptonshire, NN5 7HP	Northampton Town Council made
	Double storey front and side extensions. Replace	no comment on this application.
	roof over existing 1no. dormer	
33. WNN/2023/0375	110, Whitworth Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
33. WIVIN/2023/03/3	Northamptonshire, NN1 4HJ	,
	Proposed conversion from dance hall to 7 no.	no comment on this application.
	residential apartments	
34. WNN/2023/0380	47, Derngate, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
34. WINN/2023/0380	Northamptonshire, NN1 1UE	·
	Change of use of basement and ground floor	no comment on this application.
	from Youth Hostel (Use Class Sui Generis) to	
	New Youth Centre (Use Class F2) including minor	
	external alterations	
35. WNN/2023/0372	32, Loyd Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
33. 111111/2023/03/2	Northamptonshire, NN1 5JE	,
	Proposed New Detached Garage, Garden Room	no comment on this application.
	& Storage to the rear following demolition of	
	existing Garage	
36. WNN/2023/0382	11 Coronation Court, Ashbrow Road, -,	Northampton Town Council made
33. 11111/2023/0302	Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 8SX	no comment on this application.

	Change of Use from tattoo studio (Use Class Sui Generis) to mixed use of tattoo studio and dwellinghouse (Use Class Sui Generis). No	
	external works to the building will be made	
37. WNN/2023/0387	108, Wycliffe Road, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	Northamptonshire, NN1 5JH Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class	no comment on this application.
	C3) to House in Multiple Occupation (Use Class	
	C4) for 5 persons and rear ground floor	
	extension	
38. WNN/2023/0386	Land At, Lower Harding Street, -, Northampton,	Northampton Town Council made
	<u>Northamptonshire</u>	no comment on this application.
	Prior Notification for installation for 19m high	
	monopole - grey - RAL 7035 Equipment Cabinets	
	- fir green- RAL 6009	

68. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

No discussion was held under this agenda item.

MEETING CONCLUDED: 7:05PM

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4. PLANNING APPLICATIONS – TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR THE PARISH OF NORTHAMPTON AS NOTIFIED BY WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNCIL (THE PLANNING AUTHORITY)

Application No	Site Address and Proposal	
1. WNN/2023/0393	134, Kingsley Park Terrace, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 7HJ	
	Re-development of land and buildings to create a mixed-use development comprising	
	Retail, Community, Commercial Space and 15no one bed Apartments	
2. WNN/2023/0303	1, Holly Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4QL	
	Addition of front dormer and internal reconfigurations including the relocation of a	
	kitchen to the basement and the creation of a new bedroom	
3. WNN/2023/0411	Mast Adjacent To Eme Sub Station, Wellingborough Road, -, Northampton,	
	<u>Northamptonshire</u>	
	Prior Notification for installation of a 25 m high monopole and associated ancillary	
	work	
4. WNN/2023/0412	19, St Matthews Parade, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 7HF	
	Removal of existing single storey extension and construction of single storey rear	
	extension, replacement front porch and small flat roof dormer to rear	
5. WNN/2023/0369	19, Stafford Place, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 6NN	
	Change of Use from Hungry Penguin Hot Food Takeaway and School (Sui Generis) to	
	use for purposes within Class E of the Town and Country Planning (Use	
	Classes)(England) Order 1987 (as amended)	
6. WNN/2023/0248	45, Argyle Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN5 5LJ	
	Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to 2no six bedroom Houses in	
	Multiple Occupation (Use Class C4) for 6 occupants in each (Amendment from	
7. WNN/2023/0407	WNN/2022/0472) 261, Billing Road East, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3LG	
7. WINN/2025/0407	Change front garden wall from timber panel fence and hedge to brick wall	
8. WNN/2023/0388	63, Rushmere Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 5RZ	
6. WININ/2023/0388	Second floor extension, new garage and house reduction in overall width	
9. WNN/2023/0410	Northampton School For Boys, Billing Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1	
3. 111111/2020/0410		
	5RT Temporary siting of 3 classroom units to accommodate a total of 210 pupils for a	
	period of 1 year from September 2023	
10. WNN/2023/0420	214, Wellingborough Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4EE	
	Variation of Condition 2 of Planning Permission WNN/2022/0625 (Ground floor single	
	storey rear extension to enlarge toilet area, first floor rear extension to create larger	
	dining area with balcony and amendment to existing rear fire escape stair and side	
	access gates) to remove the approved ground floor toilet extension, remove the fire	
	escape stairs, move the balcony from the approved location to back of function room	
	and leave the side access gates as existing	
11. WNN/2023/0414	21, St Albans Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 2RH	
	Demolish existing garage and rebuild an Annex outbuilding	
12. WNN/2023/0415	42, Poole Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 3EX	
	Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to House in Multiple Occupation	
	(Use Class C4) for 4 occupants	
13. WNN/2023/0413	29, East Paddock Court, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 8LF	
	Single storey rear annexe extension	

14. WNN/2023/0406	2 Oakwood Boad Northampton Northamptonshire NN1 45V	
14. WININ/2023/0406	3, Oakwood Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4SX	
	Loft/Attic conversion, including erection of full width dormer to rear of property with a Juliet balcony and roof light	
15. WNN/2023/0422	107, Birchfield Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 4RG	
15. WNN/2023/0422		
	Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to House in Multiple Occupation	
16 M/NN /2022/0426	(Use Class C4) for 5 occupants	
16. WNN/2023/0426	Northampton Academy, Billing Brook Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3	
	8NH	
	Installation of 9no five-a-side football pitches with associated fencing, lighting, hardstanding, accessible ramp and a pavilion	
17 M/NN /2022/0409	20, Moorland Close, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3DR	
17. WNN/2023/0408	Partial rear extension and loft dormer extension	
10 M/NN /2022/0422		
18. WNN/2023/0432	3, Ashley Way, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3DZ	
40. 14/11/1/2022/0445	Single story rear extension	
19. WNN/2023/0445	57, Thorburn Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3DA	
20 MAINING /2022 /2452	New detached double garage	
20. WNN/2023/0460	60, Bridge Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1PA	
a. <u>WNN/2023/0461</u>	Conversion and Change of Use from Bar/Restaurant (Sui Generis) to 6no Apartments	
	(Use Class C3) and Ground Floor Retail (Use Class E), including single storey rear	
24 WNN /2022 /0452	extension	
21. WNN/2023/0452	26, Kealdale Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 6BS	
22 WINN /2022 /02 //	Two storey rear extension	
22. WNN/2023/0341	68, Kingsley Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN2 7BL	
	Change of Use from Dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to House in Multiple Occupation	
22 14/NIN /2022 /0275	(Sui Generis) for 7 occupants	
23. WNN/2023/0275	24, Bridge Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1NW Listed Building Consent Application for Change of Use from Office (Use Class F) to	
	Listed Building Consent Application for Change of Use from Office (Use Class E) to Restaurant (Use Class E), including installation of extraction unit to the rear of the site	
	and alterations to the rear of the site	
24 M/NN /2022/0274		
24. WNN/2023/0274	24, Bridge Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1NW Change of Use from Office (Use Class E) to Bostourant (Use Class E) including	
	Change of Use from Office (Use Class E) to Restaurant (Use Class E), including installation of extraction unit to the rear of the site and alterations to the rear of the	
	site	
25. WNN/2023/0448	12 Archway Cottages, Wellingborough Road, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3	
25. WIVIV/2023/0448	3HP	
	Listed Building Consent Application for repair and restoration of 2no stone mullions,	
	stone window sill, 3no metal window frames, 3no leaded windows, steel fence,	
	coping stones below the fence and also interior damage to walls (Retrospective)	
26. WNN/2023/0464	5, Pyket Way, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3JU	
	Replacement front boundary wall and installation of air conditioning unit	
	(Retrospective)	
27. WNN/2023/0454	Cnt Land, Crow Lane, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire	
, ,	Variation of Conditions 2, 23 and 24 of Planning Permission WNN/2022/1182	
	(Variation of Conditions 2 and 25 and removal of condition 3 of planning permission	
	N/2019/0212 (Construction of steel assembly facility including new highways junction	
	to amend site and layout, and to allow use of units which fall under B2 and B8 for	
	steel assembly facility) to amend the location of the proposed drainage layout,	
	additional parking and revised access arrangements and to remove reference to Steel	
	Assembly Facilities	
28. WNN/2023/0468	81, St Giles Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1JF	
b. WNN/2023/0469	Conversion into 4no flats, including secure cycle and bin storage	

29. WNN/2023/0470	11, The Avenue, Dallington, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN5 7AJ	
	Two storey rear extension	
30. WNN/2023/0471	554, Kettering Road North, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 6HN	
	Single storey front extension and garage conversion	
31. WNN/2023/0472	92, Dallington Road, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN5 7BW	
	Single storey rear extension	
32. WNN/2023/0475	68, Abington Park Crescent, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN3 3AL	
	Erection of 2no single storey dwellings and associated parking and access drive	
33. WNN/2023/0462	4, Angel Street, -, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN1 1ED	
	Prior Notification for extension of existing PV system on East and West sides lower	
	elevation flat roofs	